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Good afternoon,
 

 
Please note for the record that my response of “June 2015” to the question about the earliest
moment the EPA was alerted to the potential closure of power stations was incorrect, it was
“February 2015” when the EPA was first alerted.
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to provide the Committee with the following additional
information as requested during the hearing:

·         SA Health advice:  https://www.epa.sa.gov.au/business_and_industry/industry-
updates/flinders-power-port-augusta

 
·         SA EPA landfill guidelines:

 https://www.epa.sa.gov.au/environmental_info/waste_management/solid_waste/landfill
NB: The ash dam is not considered a landfill site, however the SA EPA did take this into
account, noting alternate caps can be proposed and assessed by the EPA for existing
cells.

 
Kind regards
 
Tony Circelli
Chief Executive
  
Environment Protection Authority

211 Victoria Square Adelaide 5000
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